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Matilda Sander. )15&:- ,2 .. 03D8 -eo-~ 
From: Diamond Williams 
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2012 11:00 AM 
To: CLK • Orders I Notices; Pauline Robinson 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 6/14/201210:58:00 AM 
Docket Number: 120092-TX·120119·TX 
Filename 1Path: 120092-120122 SECOND TIME VIOLATION, CONSUMMATING ORDER PER 06112012.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE 
Deputy Clerk II 

AdlRinistrativeD PartiesD COllSllmerOffice of General Counsel 
DOCUMENT NO. D3\1-1-- (7­Florida Public Service Commission 

Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us DISTRIBUTION: 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the 
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 

American Fiber Network, Inc. TX393 rob.heath@afnltd.com No 
MBC Telecom LLC TY022 jeds@mbccom.com No 
PeerTel Communication, LLC TYOl4 zoharp@peertel.com No 
TelCentris Communications, LLC TX993 clecinfo@telcentris.com No 

Printed on 6/1512012 at 11:58:21 AM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03901-12 (EmaillD = 021346) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
03901-12 (212gS.) Consummating Order 

PSC-12-0308-CO-TX 
makes Order 
PSC-12-0242-PAA-TX 
effective and final; dockets to 
remain open. 

Yes 

6/15/2012 




1 eLK O"'c/al Flllng****5118/2012 10:03 AM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Diamond Williams 
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2012 9:56 AM 
To: CLK • Orders I Notices; Pauline Robinson 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 5/18/20129:53:00 AM 
Docket Number: 120092·TX AI)MINlSTIUiTlVE
Filename 1Path: 120092-120122.paa.2nd.time.viol.per.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND 

COLLECTIQN COSTS. AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY 


ASSESSMENT FEES. OR CANCELLING CERTIFICATES TO PROVIDE 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES FOR VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.0161, FLORIDA 


ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
Deputy Clerk II 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us 
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

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 
Advantage Group of Florida Communications, L.L.C. TX572 mikeia)agcusa.com No 
American Fiber Network, Inc. TX393 rob.heath@afnltd.com No 
AT&T Florida ~tt.com Yes 
Century Link centurylink.com Yes 
FairPoint Communications TL 719 lwoodia)fairpoint.com Yes 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 susan.a.miller@ftr.com Yes 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Tnc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes I 
MBC Telecom LLC TY022 jeds@mbccom.com No 
NEFCOM TL715 dnoblesia)townes.net Yes 
PeerTel Communication, LLC TY014 zoharp{ajpeerteLcom No I 

ProfitLab, Inc. TX286 dmoore@cassinfo.com No 
QuikVoip, LLC TX958 Jrpaz@QuikVoip.net No ~ 
Smart City Telecom TL73 1 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes 
TDS TelecomfQuin9' Telephone TL718 Thomas. mccabeia)tdstelecom.com Yes 
TelCentris Communications, LLC TX993 clecinformtelcentris.com No . 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 rebecca.edmonstoll@verizon.com Yes 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL7I6 bettye.j.willi~windstream.com Yes 

Printed on 5118/2012 at 2:33:04 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03162-12 (EmaillD = 038464) 

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
03162-12 (6 pgs.) PAA Order PSC-12-0242-PAA-TX 

imposing penalties and collections costs, 
and requiring payment of delinquent 
RAFs, or cancelling certificates to provide 
telecommunications services for violation 
of Rule 25-4.0161, FAC; order to become 
final and effective on issuance of a CO; if 
order becomes final, dockets to be closed 
administratively on receipts of imposed 
penalty and cost of collection, together 
totaling $1,000, and any RAFS and PII 
from each entity or on cancellation of that 
entity's certificate to provide 
telecommunications services; protests due 
6/8/12. 

5/18/2012 



